
 

 
MISSOULA URBAN TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AUGUST 24, 2017 / 12:00 PM 
MUTD CONFERENCE ROOM, 1221 SHAKESPEARE STREET 

 
AGENDA 

  
 
1.0 Call to Order & Roll Call 
 
2.0   Changes or Additions to the Agenda 
 
3.0 Public Comment on items not on the Agenda 
 
4.0   Discussion Items / Reports / Comments: 
  
 4.1 General Manager’s Report 
 
5.0 Action Items: 

  5.1 Minutes of June 29, 2017 
   Recommendation:  Approve the minutes of June 29, 2017. 
  

 5.2 Program of Projects (Dorothy Magnusen) 
 Recommendation:  Hold a public hearing. Approve the FY2018 Program of Projects. 
 
5.3  Financial Statements and Ridership Reports (Finance Committee) 
 Recommendation:  Receive the Draft Unaudited June 2017 Financial Statements and 

Ridership Report. 
  

 5.4 Petition into District for 44 Ranch – Phase 8 (Corey Aldridge) 
Recommendation:  Approve Resolution 17-04 to expand the boundaries of the 
Transportation District to include 44 Ranch – Phase 8 subdivision. 

 
 5.5 Maintenance Department Collective Bargaining Agreement (Corey Aldridge) 

Recommendation:  Approve the agreement with Teamsters Union Local No. 2 
for the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2020, for the Maintenance Technicians 
and Service Workers. 
 

5.6 Purchase of Paratransit Mobile Data Management System (Vince Caristo) 
Recommendation:  Approve the purchase and installation of a paratransit 
mobile data management system from Routematch, Inc., of Atlanta, GA, for a 
price of $36,000.50. 
 

5.7 Purchase and Installation of a Vehicle Lift (Vince Caristo) 
Recommendation:  Approve the purchase of a Stertil-Koni ECO lift from 
Northwest Lift & Equipment of Portland, OR, for a price of $103,305, and the 
purchase of construction and installation services from Northwest Lift & 
Equipment for a price of $70,000. 
 

6.0 Adjournment 



General Manager’s Report – August 2017 

Bus and Bus Facilities Grant 

MUTD is submitting an application ask to fund the Bus Stop Master Plan and electric buses. This 
grant and the Low Emission / No Emission grant are the two major discretionary grant 
opportunities available to transit agencies.  

Zero-fare 

St. Patrick’s hospital committed to continue support of Zero-fare for an additional three years. 
They agreed to continue at the same level of support, not approving the requested ten percent 
increase. With all partners now committed, MUTD can now announce the continuation of this 
highly successful and valued program to the public. 

Operations 

Long-time employee, Laura Lee Hall, retired at the end of July after 26 years of service. 
Ms. Hall started with MUTD as an Operator and later as an Operations Supervisor. We 
are actively recruiting and interviewing for a Maintenance Tech and Paratransit 
Scheduler/Dispatcher. Operations has been busy keeping us with necessary detours to 
accommodate the flurry of construction and road projects happening in Missoula, with 
no end in sight. 

Electric Bus 

The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) is allowing MUTD more time to obligate expiring 
Section 5339 funds for bus procurement. This should provide enough time to find out if MUTD 
is selected for the Low Emission / No Emission grant.  
 

MUTD has been approved to purchase buses off the Washington State contract. This eliminates 
the need to do an RFP and still gives us preferred pricing. If we are unsuccessful on being 
selected for the Low Emission / No Emission grant, we will purchase two electric buses using 
this method. 



Bus Stop Permits 

MDT is enacting a new policy requiring all public transit systems to apply for permits for every 
fixed-route stop along MDT roadways. Flag stops are not required to have permits, which does 
not make much sense. MDT is requiring MUTD to provide data on every stop along MDT 
roadways. MUTD is currently doing a thorough inventory of every stop, identifying the 
amenities (sign, bench, shelter, etc.), ADA accessibility (concrete pad or dirt/grass landing), and 
type of stop (pull out, bulb out, or in-lane). The data being collected will be useful internally as 
we move forward with the Bus Stop Master Plan and having accurate location data in Google 
maps and MUTD’s real-time bus arrival info on the website and smartphone app. The 
permitting policy by MDT has the potential to significantly increase the costs of implementing 
the Bus Stop Master Plan. 
 

Advertising on Transit Shelter and Benches 

MDT is enacting a new policy requiring all public transit systems to apply for permits for 
advertising on shelters or benches along MDT roadways. The new policy limits the size and 
number of advertisements on shelters and benches. MUTD does not have advertisements on 
shelters, but does have advertisements on benches. We do not have information on the cost of 
permits. MUTD plans to discontinue advertising on benches once the Bus Stop Master Plan is 
funded and implemented.   
 



1 
 

 
 

MISSOULA URBAN TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

MINUTES –  June 29, 2017 
MUTD CONFERENCE ROOM, 1221 SHAKESPEARE STREET 

 
Draft 

 
Members Present                 Members Absent                      Staff 
Andrea Davis, Chair     Corey Aldridge, General Manager    
Melanie Brock, Vice-Chair                       Dorothy Magnusen, Fin & Admin Mgr                                                 
Amy Cilimburg, Secretary     Elizabeth Wehling, Cust Serv Rep 
Jesse Dodson, Treasurer    Vince Caristo, Project Mgmt Specialist 
Martin Blair   
Don MacArthur                                     
Anna Margaret Goldman         
            
 
Guests 
Rod Austin, Missoula Parking Commission Director 
Ben Dawson, Representative with International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers 
 
Call to Order and Roll Call 
Davis called the meeting to order at 12:03 p.m. Roll call was taken. 
 
Changes or Additions to Agenda 
None 
 
Public Comment on Items Not on the Agenda 
None 
 
Discussion Items/ Reports/ Comments 
General Managers Report 
Aldridge reviewed the Zero Fare program plan, reporting that it looks good for extending the program 
an additional three years Aldridge had the opportunity to give the City Council an update at their 
Budget Committee meeting. Comments from the City Council were positive 
 
Aldridge reported that the Strategic Planning process is changing shape and direction based on 
feedback from the Planning Committee and Board. Staff is planning for community and stakeholder 
meetings in September. FTA Low or No Emission grant has been submitted as of June 26 in 
conjunction with ASUM. The grant is requesting funds to purchase six electric busses for MUTD, and 
two electric busses for ASUM. MUTD will leverage federal grant funds (Section 5339 and CMAQ) and 
local funds for the purchase. CTE assisted with the grant application and believes that it very 
competitive. Award notifications are are expected to be announced in September.   
 
Aldridge reported that MRA released an RFQ for additional study and planning for Brooks Street in 
preparation for a TIGER grant application in 2018. At least three firms have responded. The Board 
has approved the usage of up to $50,000 in monetary support for the Study as it has a direct impact 
on future planning and operations of MUTD.  
 



2 
 

Aldridge reported that MUTD collaborated with a local band, Whizpops, to record a video of them 
playing while riding Mountain Line. The video will be used on social media, with the hopes to market 
to the younger demographic. Promotions will also begin as MUTD proceeds into the renewal of three 
more years as Zero-fare, as well as the 40 for 40 campaign in hopes to attain 25 new partners for 
Zero-fare.  
 
Action Items 
Approval of Minutes  
Brock made a motion to approve the minutes of May 25, 2017, seconded by Cilimburg. The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Fiscal Year 2018 Proposed Budget  
Magnusen presented the FY2018 proposed budget and projected reserves. The operating revenue 
increased by 9.23%, this is primarily due to property taxes. The property tax budget is based on 
FY2017 County collections plus a 2% increase. The Permissive Medical Levy increased by 3.26%. 
FTA has only approved 7/12 of Federal Fiscal Year 2017 apportionments.  
 
Service Partnerships maintain the rest of Zero-Fare contributions of $214,500, not including additional 
commitments from partners. 
 
Transfer Center rent income is zero and will continue to stay at this level until the space can be 
rented. Special Projects of $55,000 are allotted for the exterior remodel of the downtown Transfer 
Center. 
 
Staff count is up by two full time equivalents (FTE) for Paratransit operators. Ridership is driving this 
change. General insurance premium increase is estimated at 10% and includes additional coverage 
for new supervisor vehicles, van, and shop truck.  
 
Operations expenses increased by 6.73%. This increase includes the two new FTE’s. The budget has 
been adjusted to reflect fuel prices based on contract pricing through June 2018, with the average 
price per gallon of $1.82 in FY2017 to $1.87 in FY2018. Maintenance expenses have increased by 
6.07% based on expected repairs and materials. Administration and Transfer Center expenses have 
increased by 8.02%. The Transfer Center increase reflects $36,250 for 12 months of security, rather 
than the six months budgeted in FY2017. 
 
Professional and technical expenses increased to include the Brooks Street Corridor Transit-Oriented 
Development Plan funds of up to $50,000. Marketing and promotions increased by $10,185 to reflect 
the current year marketing plan and the 40th Anniversary Celebration. 
 
Magnusen continued the presentation with reserve projections for fleet, capital items, operating and 
supplemental operating funding from mill levy funds.  The board engaged in discussion and requested 
the Finance Committee work with staff on reserve options. 
 
Blair made a motion to approve the Fiscal Year 2018 Proposed Budget, seconded by Dodson. The 
motion carried unanimously.  
 
FY2018 MUTD Permissive Medical Levy 
Magnusen reported that the permissive levy was designed by the Montana State legislature to 
address the steep rise in health insurance costs. The FY2018 budget includes $239,921 in Permissive 
Medical Levy funds.  
 
MacArthur made a motion to adopt Resolution 17-03, Missoula Urban Transportation District Fiscal 
Year 2018 Permissive Medical Levy, seconded by Goldman. The motion carried unanimously.  



3 
 

 
Program of Projects  
Magnusen gave an overview of the Program of Projects, a legal notice required by FTA, allowing the 
public to comment on the usage of Federal funds.  
 
 
Blair made a motion to set a public hearing for FY2018 Program of Projects, to be held on July 27, 
2017, seconded by Goldman. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Replacement of Computer Servers and Network Switches/ Computer Workstations 
Caristo reviewed the replacement of computer servers, computer workstations, and network switches. 
The computer workstations are updated office wide as well as at the Transfer Center every five years 
with funding from Capital reserves. Twenty (20) computer workstations, two servers, and complete 
network switches are proposed. 
 
Quotations were solicited from three vendors and two responses were received. Two quotes were 
within a 2% range of each other. First Call Solutions was chosen to facilitate server needs, while 
Univision will aid in workstation needs. The division between the vendors will promote competition in 
Missoula and will be favorably reviewed by FTA. The purchases will use Section 5339 funding with a 
local match.  
 
Dodson made a motion to approve the purchase of two servers and two network switches, including 
installation, from First Call Solutions of Missoula, MT, for a total price not to exceed $20,525.09, plus 
a 3% contingency and purchase twenty desktop computer workstations and assorted peripherals, 
from Univision Computers, Missoula, MT, for a price not to exceed $29,884.43, plus a 3% 
contingency, seconded by Brock. The motion carried unanimously.  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 1:43 p.m. 
 
Submitted by Elizabeth Wehling 



        Board Staff Report 

 
 
To:   Board of Directors 
From:   Dorothy Magnusen, Finance & Administrative Manager 
Date:   August 24, 2017 
 
Subject:  Program of Projects 
 
Recommendation:  Open Public Hearing for Program of 
Projects public comments.  Approve the FY2018 Program of 
Projects. 
 
Discussion:  The legal notice for Fiscal Year 2018 Program of Projects was posted July 25.  This meeting 
gives the public an opportunity to comment on the projects prior to the Board approval. 
 
Legal Notice 
FY 2018 Program of Project 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held on August 24, 2017 at noon at the Missoula 
Urban Transportation District’s offices, 1221 Shakespeare Street for the purpose of receiving public 
comment on MUTD’s FY2018 Program of Projects prepared pursuant to Federal Transit Administration 
guidelines. 

1. Operating assistance. The MUTD estimates $1,553,465 in Section 5307 and $292,000 in CMAQ 
funds.  
 

2. Capital purchase for bus replacement estimates $800,000 in Section 5339 funds. Capital 
purchase for one paratransit vehicle estimates $72,880 in Section 5310 funds. 

 
This Program of Projects is being published to provide the opportunity for public comment by interested 
citizens, private transportation providers, and locally elected officials.  A copy of the Program of Projects 
is available for review at the MUTD offices at 1221 Shakespeare Street, Missoula, MT 59802.  The 
Program of Projects is also posted on the MUTD website at www.mountainline.com under public notice.  
The MUTD invites interested parties the opportunity to submit comments, orally or in writing, regarding 
the Program of Projects and the overall performance of the MUTD.  Any written or faxed comments 
must be submitted by the date of the proposed public hearing to 1221 Shakespeare Street, Missoula, 
MT 59802.  Unless amended, this Program of Projects will constitute the final Program of Projects. 
 

Attachments 
 

1. None 



 MUTD Board Staff Report 

 
 
 
To:   Board of Directors 
From:   Dorothy Magnusen, Finance & Administrative Manager 
Date:   August 24, 2017 
 
Subject:  June 2017 Financial Statements and Ridership 
Reports 
 
Recommendation:   The Board receives the Draft 
Unaudited June 2017 Financial Statements and Ridership Reports. 
 

Discussion:   
The draft report does not include the depreciation.  Staff is preparing the depreciation data for 
the audited report. 
 
Statement of Net Position 

 Fleet Replacement Funds of $1,114,624 is the local match for capital purchases and 
includes the minimum board reserve requirement of $250,000.  The FY17 contribution 
to capital reserve is $175,000.   

 Operating Funds of $3,949,166 are funded from the mill levy for future operations. The 
FY17 contribution to operating reserves is $1,059,425.   

 The net position of $16,197,395 includes Capital/Operating Funds of $3,755,183, which 
will be reallocated at the beginning of FY2018 per the Reserve Policy. 
 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position  

 The June 2017 financial statements show a net change in position before Federal Capital 
Contributions of $820,994.  

 The Federal Capital Contribution for June 2017 is $46,980 compared to June 2016 of 
$97,740.  This activity is based on capital purchases through federal and state grants, 
and it will fluctuate from year-to-year. 

 Total Operating Revenue is 7.1% more than the budget. This is primarily due to an 
increase in the Property Taxes.  The actual revenue is $401,800 more than budget. 

 The expenses are 3.96% less than the budget. Every department is below budget.  The 
following chart is organized by expense categories.  The Transfer Center is $15,709 more 
than budget due to the security expenses.  The travel and meetings is $6,535 more than 
budget primarily due to staff travel for trainings.  Professional Services is $57,960 below 
the budget.  The consulting services that were planned were not accessed during the 
year. 

Attachments 
 

1. Financial Statements 
2. Ridership Reports 

 



 
 

  

12 Mo 
Ending   Variance 

  June Annual Actual vs 

Description Actual Budget YTD Budget 

Expenses:       

Compensation 4,513,127 4,614,010 -2.19% 

General 483,531 561,310 -13.86% 

Maintenance 648,023 675,365 -4.05% 

Transfer Center 94,484 78,775 19.94% 

Total Expenses 5,739,165 5,929,460 -3.21% 

    
 

  

Admin Only Expenses:   
 

  

Travel and Meetings 30,335 23,800 27.46% 

Professional Services 87,040 145,000 -39.97% 

Total Admin Only Expenses 117,375 168,800 -30.46% 

    
 

  

Total Expenses 5,856,540 6,098,260 -3.96% 

        

 
 
Ridership Report 

 The Fixed Route ridership for June 2017 is 130,547 compared to 130,910 in June 2016.  
The annual ridership for FY2017 is 34,818 more than FY2016. 

 The ADA ridership for June 2017 is 1,915 compared to 1,616 in June 2016.  The annual 
ridership for FY2017 is 5,250 more than FY2016. 

 The Senior Van for June 2017 is 757 compared to 885 in June 2016.  The annual 
ridership for FY2017 is 1,679 less than FY2016. 

 Overall ADA and Senior Van ridership is 3,571 more than FY2016. 
 



Missoula Urban Transportation District

Unaudited Financial Statements

June 2017

 

 

 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16
17

18
19

20

21

22

23
24

25
26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34
35

36

37
38

39

40
41

42

43
44

45
46

47

48

49

50

51
52

53
54

55

56

57
58

59

60
61

62
63

64
65

66

67

68

69

70

71
72

73

74
75

76

77

A B C D E

Missoula Urban Transportation District

Statements of Net Position

Unaudited June, Fiscal Years 2017 and 2016

FY 2017 FY 2016

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash - Missoula County Treasurer 2,547,342 3,238,758

Cash - Other 1,548 22,960

Fleet Replacement Funds (Local Match) 1,114,624 959,019

Operating Funds (Mill Levy) 3,949,166 1,667,167

Accounts Receivable 2,288,273 2,167,096

Accounts Receivable - Property Taxes 261,202 152,654

Prepaid Expenses 27,034 23,086

Total Current Assets 10,189,190 8,230,740

Inventory:

Fuel & Lubricant 7,711 6,983

Materials & Supplies 182,601 155,633

Tires & Tubes 15,156 16,375

Total Inventory 205,468 178,991

Capital Assets at Cost:

Buildings 5,845,874 5,840,374

Equipment - Fixed Route Transportation 9,437,696 9,414,948

Equipment - Paratransit Transportation 795,569 795,569

Equipment - Shop 115,876 115,876

Furniture & Fixtures 1,121,610 1,038,243

Land 80,909 80,909

Projects in Process 0 0

Total Capital Assets at Cost 17,397,534 17,285,920

   Less: Accumlated Depreciation -10,887,086 -10,887,086

Net Capital Assets 6,510,448 6,398,833

Total Assets 16,905,106 14,808,564

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable 156,150 200,661

Warrants Payable 51,379 40,307

Accrued Salaries & Wages 71,174 59,468

Deferred Revenue 37,750 39,750

Current Liabilities 316,453 340,187

Noncurrent Liabilities:

Post Employment Benefit 115,198 98,469

Vacation & Sick Leave 276,060 274,908

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 391,258 373,377

Total Liabilities 707,711 713,563

NET POSITION

Net Position:
Invest in Capital Assets 6,510,448 6,398,833

Fleet Replacement Funds (Local Match) 1,114,624 959,019

Operating Funds (Mill Levy) 3,949,166 1,667,167

Capital/Operating Funds (To be allocated to reserves 7/1/2017) 3,755,183 3,847,403

Net Position Current Year 867,974 1,222,579

Total Net Position 16,197,395 14,095,001

Total Liabilities & Net Position 16,905,106 14,808,564

1



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16
17

18

19

20

21

22

23
24

25

26
27

28

29

30

35

37
38

39

40
41

42

43

44

45

46
47

48

49
50

51

52

53

54

55
57

58

59
61

62

63

64

A B C E F G H J K

Missoula Urban Transportation District

Unaudited Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

For the Years Ended June 30, 2017 and 2016

Summary

12 Mo Ending Variance 12 Mo Ending Variance

June 2017 Annual Actual vs June 2016 Annual Actual vs

Actual Budget YTD Budget Actual Budget YTD Budget

Operating Revenues:

Passenger Fares 0 0 NA -38 0 NA

Property Taxes 5,250,609 4,848,810 8.29% 4,946,112 3,348,760 47.70%

Federal/State Operating Assistance 2,297,735 2,271,975 1.13% 2,439,351 2,554,000 -4.49%

Other Revenues 363,610 266,900 36.23% 333,136 253,900 31.21%

Total Operating Revenues 7,911,954 7,387,685 7.10% 7,718,561 6,156,660 25.37%

Operating Expenses:

Operations 3,930,307 4,035,015 -2.59% 3,693,574 3,859,675 -4.30%

Maintenance 781,131 796,130 -1.88% 800,702 826,075 -3.07%

General and Administrative 1,145,102 1,267,115 -9.63% 1,054,301 1,264,910 -16.65%

Total Operating Expenses 5,856,540 6,098,260 -3.96% 5,548,577 5,950,660 -6.76%

Operating Gain/(Loss) 2,055,414 1,289,425 59.41% 2,169,984 206,000 953.39%

Special Projects:

           Transfer Center Remodel 0 55,000 -100.00% 5,600 0 NA

           Uniforms 0 0 NA 19,817 31,000 -36.07%

Total Special Projects 0 55,000 -100.00% 25,417 31,000 -18.01%

Gain/(Loss) After Special Projects 2,055,414 1,234,425 66.51% 2,144,566 175,000 1125.47%

Less Reserve Contributions:

Additions to Capital -175,000 -175,000 NA 0 -175,000 NA

Additions to Operating Reserves -1,059,420 -1,059,425 NA 0 0 NA

Total Reserve Contributions -1,234,420 -1,234,425 NA 0 -175,000 NA

Gain/(Loss) After Reserve Contributions 820,994 0 NA 2,144,566 0 NA

Plus Additional Funding Sources:

Federal Capital Contributions 46,980 0 NA 97,740 0 NA

Total Additional Funding Sources 46,980 0 NA 97,740 0 NA

Change in Net Position 867,974 0 NA 2,242,306 0 NA

2



Missoula Urban Transportation District

Ridership Reports

June 2017



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

28

29

30

31

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

A B E H K N Q T W Z AC AF AI AJ AK AL AM AN

Missoula Urban Transportation District

FY2017 Fixed Route Statistics

YTD YTD

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June June Increase Total Total Increase

2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2016 (Decrease) FY17 FY16 (Decrease)

   Passenger Information

Weekday        112,321 127,621 126,783 126,758 116,277 117,271 119,879 123,855 135,923 129,801 127,607 123,156 124,204 (1,048) 1,487,252 1,456,548 30,704

Saturday        8,465 7,331 7,895 9,424 7,221 8,170 7,386 8,112 7,464 7,674 7,306 7,391 6,706 685 93,839 89,725 4,114

Total Passengers 120,786 134,952 134,678 136,182 123,498 125,441 127,265 131,967 143,387 137,475 134,913 130,547 130,910 (363) 1,581,091 1,546,273 34,818

Average Weekday Ridership 5,616 5,549 6,037 6,036 5,814 5,584 5,994 6,519 5,910 6,490 5,800 5,598 5,646 (48) 5,902 5,734 168

Average Saturday Ridership 1,693 1,833 1,974 1,885 1,805 1,634 1,847 2,028 1,866 1,535 1,827 1,848 1,677 171 1,805 1,759 46

Service Information

Weekdays 20 23 21 21 20 21 20 19 23 20 22 22 22 0 252 254 (2)

Saturdays 5 4 4 5 4 5 4 4 4 5 4 4 4 0 52 51 1

UM Days 20 5 23 21 20 14 20 19 18 20 17 22 21 1 219 220 (1)

 

Weekday Revenue Hours 4,215 4,847 4,426 4,426 4,215 4,426 4,215 4,004 4,847 4,215 4,637 4,637 4,637 0 70,815 53,533 17,282

Saturday Revenue Hours 324 259 259 308 246 308 246 246 246 308 259 259 259 0 4,905 3,984 921

Total Revenue Hours 4,539 5,106 4,685 4,734 4,461 4,734 4,461 4,250 5,093 4,523 4,896 4,896 4,896 0 75,720 57,517 18,203

Weekday Revenue Mileage 53,236 61,221 55,898 55,898 53,236 55,898 53,236 50,574 61,221 53,236 58,560 58,560 58,560 0 670,774 676,097 (5,323)

Saturday Revenue Mileage 4,109 3,287 3,287 3,944 3,155 3,944 3,155 3,155 3,155 3,944 3,287 3,287 3,287 0 41,733 40,930 803

Minus Failure Miles (12) (10) (5) (10) (5) (32) (13) (7) (5) (19) (24) (23) (8) (15) (164) (74) (90)

Total Revenue Miles 57,334 64,498 59,180 59,832 56,386 59,810 56,378 53,722 64,372 57,161 61,823 61,824 61,839 (15) 712,343 716,953 (4,610)

Total Vehicle Miles 64,070 66,736 63,749 66,068 58,935 63,223 56,928 57,448 68,604 61,622 65,558 66,267 66,966 (699) 759,208 760,075 (867)

Revenue Miles per Revenue Hour 12.63 12.63 12.63 12.64 12.64 12.63 12.64 12.64 12.64 12.64 12.63 12.63 12.63 0.00 9.41 12.47 (3.06)

Total Vehicle Accidents 1 3 0 3 0 1 2 1 2 1 6 4 2 2 24 13 11

Total Passenger Accidents 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 3 (1)

Total Gallons Diesel Fuel Used 13,536.0 15,157.5 13,621.4 13,573.9 12,532.3 13,622.0 12,884.0 12,349.9 14,366.8 12,719.5 14,126.5 14,383.8 14,378.2 5.6 162,874 163,139 (265.2)

Miles Per Gallon 4.73 4.40 4.68 4.87 4.70 4.64 4.42 4.65 4.78 4.84 4.64 4.61 4.66 (124.82) 4.66 4.66 3.27

Avg Cost per gallon of gasoline 2.01$         1.76$         2.08$         1.87$         2.66$         1.82$         1.63$         1.94$        1.60$         2.01$        1.76$        1.93$        2.38$         (0.45)$          1.92 2.32 (0.40)$            

Financial Information

Operations Dept Expense 257,837$   281,540$   245,206$   259,398$   251,859$   263,584$   255,474$   243,925$ 258,836$  352,983$ 274,139$ 284,576$ 264,871$   19,705$      3,229,357$   3,087,652 141,706$      

Maintenance Dept Expense 60,805$     75,842$     69,599$     62,195$     48,505$     49,674$     48,507$     69,367$   66,122$    54,329$   64,298$   83,602$   124,014$   (40,412)$     752,844$      774,392 (21,548)$       

Administrative Dept Expense 187,737$   203,438$   188,619$   194,991$   203,295$   201,475$   196,180$   194,692$ 203,639$  210,931$ 96,085$   203,957$ 39,915$     164,042$    2,285,038$   1,189,838 1,095,200$   

Transfer Center Expense 6,492$       6,117$       8,741$       5,315$       8,055$       7,393$       11,195$     6,069$      11,518$    7,494 7,933$      8,163$      9,164$       (1,001)$       94,484$         56,809 37,675$         

Total Operating Expense 512,871$   566,938$   512,165$   521,899$   511,713$   522,126$   511,356$   514,053$ 540,115$  625,736$ 442,455$ 580,298$ 437,964$   142,334$    6,361,724$   5,108,691$   1,253,033$   

Passengers per Mile 2.11 2.09 2.28 2.28 2.19 2.10 2.26 2.46 2.23 2.41 2.18 2.11 2.12 (0.01) 2.22 2.16 0.06

Passengers per Hour 26.61 26.43 28.75 28.77 27.68 26.50 28.53 31.05 28.15 30.39 27.56 26.66 26.74 (0.08) 20.88 26.88 (6.00)

Operating Expense per Revenue Mile 8.95$         8.79$         8.65$         8.72$         9.08$         8.73$         9.07$         9.57$        8.39$         10.95$      7.16$        9.39$        7.08$         2.31$           8.93$             7.13$             1.80$             

Operating Expense per Revenue Hour 112.99$     111.03$     109.32$     110.24$     114.71$     110.29$     114.63$     120.95$   106.05$    138.35$   90.37$      118.52$   89.45$       29.07$         84.02$           88.82$           (4.80)$            

Operating Expense per Passenger Trip 4.25$         4.20$         3.80$         3.83$         4.14$         4.16$         4.02$         3.90$        3.77$         4.55$        3.28$        4.45$        3.35$         1.10$           4.02$             3.30$             0.72$             

 1



2

 128,359  

 118,852  

 131,482  

 137,022  

 116,186  

 127,789  

 119,797  

 135,427  

 143,765  

 128,430   128,254  

 130,910  

 120,786  

 134,952  
 134,678   136,182  

 123,498  

 125,441  

 127,265  

 131,967  

 143,387  

 137,475  

 134,913  

 130,547  

 110,000

 115,000

 120,000

 125,000

 130,000

 135,000

 140,000

 145,000

 150,000

Missoula Urban Transportation District 
Fixed Route Ridership 

FY16 FY17



Missoula Urban Transportation District

Fixed Route Monthly Ridership History  1978 - 2017

APC Data Beginning FY2016

Fiscal

Year July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June Total % Change

1978 6,072       13,366     10,491     11,382     8,881       18,218     30,183     98,593         

1979 20,610     26,005     23,790     29,434     40,037     44,347     58,609     52,080     46,703     43,969     43,461     36,338     465,383       

1980 34,710     38,657     36,178     51,724     58,365     62,038     83,266     72,460     57,066     57,077     41,082     39,553     632,176       35.84%

1981 35,251     31,934     42,973     54,900     50,580     57,588     67,309     66,827     65,834     63,393     52,725     47,841     637,155       0.79%

1982 38,388     35,523     40,464     50,898     49,781     63,026     75,230     73,734     70,361     56,208     48,523     41,120     643,256       0.96%

1983 33,761     33,774     38,845     50,686     54,388     60,818     65,174     56,552     55,296     50,097     46,641     43,787     589,819       -8.31%

1984 38,040     41,430     47,462     52,016     53,859     66,575     82,799     60,367     56,658     51,627     49,201     36,958     636,992       8.00%

1985 32,285     34,272     39,132     52,809     50,447     49,552     62,738     55,560     47,873     46,977     42,388     29,840     543,873       -14.62%

1986 28,215     32,730     33,908     47,400     45,673     51,208     58,803     49,661     42,981     42,007     40,778     33,428     506,792       -6.82%

1987 34,660     35,711     37,490     51,060     50,341     55,039     62,791     56,898     52,856     47,536     42,054     37,319     563,755       11.24%

1988 33,883     36,300     34,822     43,367     45,849     49,840     64,461     52,782     51,956     46,668     42,908     36,977     539,813       -4.25%

1989 32,043     36,980     37,807     41,646     45,137     46,140     59,008     49,625     53,553     45,864     43,084     37,321     528,208       -2.15%

1990 32,039     34,784     37,382     44,943     46,449     46,799     55,143     46,713     46,835     41,576     45,595     34,190     512,448       -2.98%

1991 30,251     32,662     38,456     54,658     56,448     46,626     74,539     60,047     53,968     52,426     48,160     35,278     583,519       13.87%

1992 32,282     36,503     33,657     54,032     59,496     52,808     64,245     57,002     52,300     52,154     46,977     35,712     577,168       -1.09%

1993 30,399     27,529     38,189     40,659     39,880     43,394     43,890     48,467     48,170     53,365     33,226     30,606     477,774       -17.22%

1994 28,277     43,652     41,008     40,230     44,153     43,094     40,839     43,551     47,626     47,116     44,299     35,472     499,317       4.51%

1995 33,952     42,380     45,479     46,369     50,902     49,304     51,452     49,725     54,992     46,197     42,446     36,099     549,297       10.01%

1996 31,821     35,293     45,430     46,894     48,873     49,850     48,065     63,983     60,544     47,728     46,603     33,077     558,161       1.61%

1997 34,148     33,968     46,780     53,983     51,438     58,998     54,180     61,778     59,652     60,573     49,746     50,029     615,273       10.23%

1998 51,524     47,026     52,554     59,432     50,548     58,943     53,197     58,920     57,842     60,762     49,176     51,565     651,489       5.89%

1999 55,658     49,811     58,525     61,466     52,169     56,300     51,104     60,077     64,575     63,749     51,841     53,118     678,393       4.13%

2000 52,016     53,775     60,950     61,706     56,148     58,399     53,905     65,112     63,498     59,932     56,832     51,076     693,349       2.20%

2001 48,627     55,562     58,403     63,618     58,389     58,010     55,638     64,809     64,385     61,509     58,987     52,198     700,135       0.98%

2002 49,181     53,808     55,756     68,788     61,550     59,033     58,832     64,204     64,005     67,951     59,530     47,369     710,007       1.41%

2003 48,105     48,363     50,954     63,041     53,809     54,759     54,174     61,246     61,892     62,189     55,107     47,582     661,221       -6.87%

2004 49,853     47,413     56,757     61,539     54,138     58,440     56,833     61,990     66,692     61,051     51,380     52,195     678,281       2.58%

2005 50,683     50,568     54,578     56,485     52,355     50,600     50,369     53,254     59,201     60,877     52,125     53,368     644,463       -4.99%

2006 47,384     53,325     59,643     60,294     58,512     57,147     57,526     61,658     66,412     61,313     55,963     56,052     695,229       7.88%

2007 50,603     60,905     62,089     66,894     64,744     57,293     64,747     61,844     64,453     63,613     61,205     56,853     735,243       5.76%

2008 56,130     64,638     56,645     68,167     63,394     58,729     71,600     74,959     69,203     77,519     65,998     68,234     795,216       8.16%

2009 73,854     73,502     72,918     76,187     59,577     62,596     69,040     74,024     72,771     69,494     61,184     63,984     829,131       4.26%

2010 63,155     58,136     66,870     72,825     60,875     66,163     64,829     70,950     72,598     72,920     60,883     61,449     791,653       -4.52%

2011 61,259     64,259     70,153     71,889     67,856     72,845     73,696     80,896     90,857     70,320     70,466     71,105     865,601       9.34%

2012 69,584     77,705     76,591     79,173     78,214     72,366     78,396     86,593     88,538     73,082     73,584     70,643     924,469       6.80%

2013 67,267     71,082     68,326     82,565     71,606     66,206     78,279     80,474     82,970     76,511     74,527     66,236     886,049       -4.16%

2014 69,541     73,403     74,437     82,945     71,337     67,868     75,357     81,465     87,142     78,268     71,355     68,048     901,166       1.71%

2015 75,204     72,738     77,044     85,778     68,844     72,650     96,173     100,122   111,202   111,607   100,686   102,574   1,074,622    19.25%

2016 128,359   118,852   131,482   137,022   116,186   127,789   119,797   135,427   143,765   128,430   128,254   130,910   1,546,273    43.89%

2017 120,786   134,952   134,678   136,182   123,498   125,441   127,265   131,967   143,387   137,475   134,913   130,547   1,581,091    2.25%
Average 

'78 - Cur 48,815     51,280     54,836     62,146     58,611     59,117     64,917     65,457     65,800     62,000     56,553     52,406     701,939       

Total Passengers Through Current Month 27,801,853

= Highest year by month

 3



83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

99

100

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

115

116

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141

142

143

144

145

146

147

148

149

150

151

152

153

154

155

156

157

158

159

A B E H K N Q T W Z AC AF AI AJ AK AL AM AN

Missoula Urban Transportation District

FY2017 Paratransit (ADA)/ Senior Van Statistics
YTD YTD

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June June Increase/ Total Total Increase/

2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2016 (Decrease) FY17 FY16 (Decrease)

ADA Passenger Information

ADA Paratransit Weekday 1,371 1,689 1,577 1,681 1,613 1,803 1,794 1,642 2,002 1,720 1,835 1,830 1,568 262 20,557 15,593 4,964

ADA Paratransit  Saturday 107 77 80 80 50 82 73 76 81 78 81 85 48 37 950 664 286

Total ADA Paratransit Passengers 1,478 1,766 1,657 1,761 1,663 1,885 1,867 1,718 2,083 1,798 1,916 1,915 1,616 299 21,507 16,257 5,250

Average Weekday Passengers 69 73 75 80 81 86 90 86 87 86 83 83 71 12 82 61 20

Average Saturday Passengers 21 19 20 16 13 16 18 19 20 16 20 21 12 9 18 13 5

Pecentage of total ADA / Sr Van riders 67.7% 70.0% 69.1% 71.8% 70.7% 74.4% 71.0% 68.2% 73.4% 68.9% 71.6% 71.7% 64.6% 7.1% 70.8% 60.6% 10.2%

Senior Van Passenger Information

Senior Van  Weekday 646 701 685 639 638 600 725 728 708 757 710 699 828 (129) 8,236 9,910 (1,674)

Senior Van  Saturday 59 57 56 51 50 50 38 72 46 54 50 58 57 1 641 646 (5)

Total Senior Van Passengers 705 758 741 690 688 650 763 800 754 811 760 757 885 (128) 8,877 10,556 (1,679)

Average Weekday Passengers 32 30 33 30 32 29 36 38 31 38 32 32 38 (6) 33 39 (6)

Average Saturday Passengers 12 14 14 10 13 10 10 18 12 11 13 15 14 0 12 13 (0)

Pecentage of total ADA / Sr Van riders 32.3% 30.0% 30.9% 28.2% 29.3% 25.6% 29.0% 31.8% 26.6% 31.1% 28.4% 28.3% 35.4% -74.9% 29.2% 39.4% -47.0%

Combined Passenger Ridership

Total Weekday 2,017          2,390          2,262          2,320          2,251          2,403          2,519          2,370        2,710         2,477        2,545        2,529        2,396          133               28,793           25,503           3,290             

Total Saturday 166             134             136             131             100             132             111             148           127            132           131           143           105             38                 1,591             1,310             281                 

Total ADA /Senior Van Passengers 2,183          2,524          2,398          2,451          2,351          2,535          2,630          2,518        2,837         2,609        2,676        2,672        2,501          171               30,384           26,813           3,571             

Combined Service Information

Unduplicated Riders 169 181 180 174 179 190 191 191 186 184 186 187 180 7 2,198 1,976 222

Number of Weekdays 20 23 21 21 20 21 20 19 23 20 22 22 22 0 252 254 (2)

Number of Saturdays 5 4 4 5 4 5 4 4 4 5 4 4 4 0 52 51 1

Weekday Revenue Hours 883 1,076 1,026 1,039 1,020 1,061 1,180 1,003 1,174 1,036 1,165 1,119 1,074 46 12,782 10,847 1,935

Saturday Revenue Hours 64 52 48 51 40 52 45 54 51 54 53 59 43 15 622 623 (1)

Total Revenue Hours 948 1,127 1,074 1,090 1,060 1,113 1,225 1,057 1,225 1,090 1,218 1,178 1,117 61 13,403 11,470 1,933

Weekday Revenue Miles 10,846 12,981 12,370 12,691 12,400 12,117 12,744 12,320 14,811 12,911 14,299 13,994 13,351 643 154,484 134,989 19,495

Saturday Revenue Miles 743 629 545 633 452 592 456 633 610 643 683 675 558 117 7,294 31,564 (24,270)

Total Revenue Miles 11,589 13,610 12,915 13,324 12,852 12,709 13,200 12,953 15,421 13,554 14,982 14,669 13,909 760 161,778 166,553 (4,775)

Total Vehicle Miles 12,577 14,760 13,853 14,389 13,711 13,758 14,169 13,887 16,436 14,584 16,107 15,797 15,114 683 174,028 151,651 22,377

Vehicle Accidents 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 4 3 1

Passenger Accidents 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Gallons Fuel Used 1,213 1,262 1,057 1,119 1,050 1,119 1,152 1,025 1,212 1,070 1,123 1,218 1,034 184 13,619 10,468 3,151

Combined Financial Information

ADA Operations Cost 35,643$     41,065$     35,311$     39,062$     40,694$     41,939$     39,135$     37,981$    40,394$     44,957$    47,883$    53,865$    53,833$     32$               498,190$       391,695$       106,495$       

Sr Van Operations Cost 17,001$     17,626$     15,791$     15,305$     16,836$     14,462$     15,994$     17,686$    14,622$     20,278$    18,993$    21,293$    29,481$     (8,188)$        205,627$       254,335$       (48,708)$        

Total ADA / Sr Van Operation Cost 52,644$     58,691$     51,102$     54,367$     57,530$     56,401$     55,129$     55,667$    55,016$     65,236$    66,877$    75,158$    83,314$     (8,156)$        703,817$       646,030$       57,787$         

Passengers Per Mile 0.19            0.19            0.19            0.18            0.18            0.20            0.20            0.19          0.18           0.19          0.18          0.18          0.18            0.00             0.19                0.16                0.03                

Passenger Per Hour 2.30            2.24            2.23            2.25            2.22            2.28            2.15            2.38          2.32           2.39          2.20          2.27          2.24            0.03             2.27                2.34                (0.07)              

Operating Expense per Revenue Mile 4.54$          4.31$          3.96$          4.08$          4.48$          4.44$          4.18$          4.30$        3.57$         4.81$        4.46$        5.12$        5.99$          (0.87)$          4.35$             3.88$             0.47$             

Operating Expense per Revenue Hour 55.55$       52.05$       47.57$       49.89$       54.29$       50.69$       45.02$       52.66$      44.92$       59.85$      54.91$      63.82$      74.62$       (10.80)$        52.51$           56.32$           (3.81)$            

Operating Expense per Passenger Trip 24.12$       23.25$       21.31$       22.18$       24.47$       22.25$       20.96$       22.11$      19.39$       25.00$      24.99$      28.13$      33.31$       (5.18)$          23.16$           24.09$           (0.93)$            

 4



5

 1,153  
 1,120  

 1,154  

 1,305  

 1,051  

 1,378   1,395  

 1,482  

 1,691  

 1,439  
 1,473  

 1,616  
1478  

1766  

1657  

1761  

1663  

1885  
1867  

1718  

2083  

1798  

1916  1915  

 800

 900

 1,000

 1,100

 1,200

 1,300

 1,400

 1,500

 1,600

 1,700

 1,800

 1,900

 2,000

 2,100

 2,200

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Missoula Urban Transportation District 
ADA Paratransit Ridership 

FY16 FY17



6

802  

731  896  

954  

793  

903  

945  

893  

998  
890  

869  
885  

705  
758  

741  

690  688  

650  

763  
800  

754  811  760  757  

600

700

800

900

1,000

1,100

1,200

1,300

1,400

1,500

1,600

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Missoula Urban Transportation District 
Senior Van Ridership  

FY16 FY17



7

 1,955  

 1,851  

 2,050  

 2,256  

 1,844  

 2,281  

 2,340  

 2,375  

 2,689  

 2,329  

 2,342  

 2,501  

2,183 

2,524 

2,398 

2,451 
2,351 

2,535 

2,630 

2,518 

2,837 

2,609 

2,676 2,672 

1,800

1,900

2,000

2,100

2,200

2,300

2,400

2,500

2,600

2,700

2,800

2,900

Missoula Urban Transportation District 
Paratransit & Senior Van Ridership 

FY16 FY17



MUTD Board Staff Report 

 
 
To:   Board of Directors 
From:   Corey Aldridge, General Manager 
Date:     August 24, 2017 
 
Subject:  Petition for 44 Ranch 7C Subdivision for Inclusion 
into the Transportation District 
 
Recommendation:   Approve Resolution 17-04 to expand 
the boundaries of the Transportation District to include 44 Ranch – Phase 8 subdivision. 
 
Discussion:  The 44 Ranch – Phase 8 subdivision has a condition of approval that the owner 
petitions the Missoula Urban Transportation District, being that the subdivision residents would 
receive various benefits from Mountain Line services. 
 
Staff recently received the petition for inclusion into the District by the project owners.  The 
petition, accompanied with a site plan showing the lots to be included within the project is 
included in Attachment 1. 
 
Attachment 2 includes Resolution 17-04.  This resolution expands the boundaries of the 
Transportation District to include 44 Ranch – Phase 8 subdivision.   
 
Financial Impact:  When 44 Ranch – Phase 8 subdivision lots are recorded into the District they 
will be levied the appropriate mills that, combined with the other properties within the District, 
fund Mountain Line services. 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachments 

1. Petition for Inclusion 
2. Resolution 17-04 















RESOLUTION 17-04 
 
 
A RESOLUTION TO EXPAND THE BOUNDARIES OF THE MISSOULA URBAN TRANSPORTATION 
DISTRICT TO INCLUDE GRASS VALLEY PROJECT, LLC 44 RANCH, PHASE 8 SUBDIVISION 
WITHIN THE MISSOULA URBAN TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
 
Plat of 44 Ranch, Phase 8, a subdivision of the City of Missoula, County of Missoula, 
Montana, located in the SW ¼ of Section 12, Township 13 North, Range 20 West, Principal 
Meridian, Montana. 
 
WHEREAS, owners of the above mentioned property, Grass Valley Project, LLC has 
petitioned to have 44 Ranch, Phase 8 Subdivision included in the Missoula Urban 
Transportation District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Missoula Urban Transportation District Board has considered enlarging the 
District boundary pursuant to the procedure to enlarge the District or be included in the 
District set forth in Title 7, Chapter 14, Part 241; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the considered and deliberate judgment of the Missoula Urban 
Transportation District that the property to be included in the District provide sufficient 
revenue to the District to provide benefits to the community, the Missoula Urban 
Transportation District, and to the property owner; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Missoula Urban Transportation District has determined that it can provide 
benefits to the residents of this property that include decreased congestion on Missoula 
roadways, a decrease in parking problems throughout the community, and improved air 
quality. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Missoula Urban Transportation District to 
enlarge the District boundary to include the lands described herein. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager is hereby instructed to file this 
resolution with the Clerk and Recorder of Missoula County. This District boundary 
enlargement shall become effective from and after the date of the filing of said document.  
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of August 2017. 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
_____________________________   ________________________________ 
Corey Aldridge      Andrea Davis 
General Manager      Board Chair 
Missoula Urban Transportation District   Missoula Urban Transportation District  
    



                 MUTD Board Staff Report 

 
 
To:   Board of Directors 
From:   Corey Aldridge, General Manager 
Date:   August 24, 2017 
 
Subject:  Maintenance Department Collective Bargaining 
Agreement (CBA) between the Missoula Urban Transportation 
District and Teamsters Union Local 2. 
 
Recommendation:  Approve the agreement with Teamsters 
Union Local No. 2 for the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2020, for the Maintenance Technicians 
and Service Workers. 
 
Background:   The Maintenance Technicians and Service Workers requested a separate 
contract and negotiation process, which we agreed to.  This agreement is the result of that 
negotiating process.  
 
The staff and union representatives began contract negotiations in May 2016, which, due to 
illness and scheduling difficulties, lasted nearly a year for the Operators.  The negotiating teams 
made an initial tentative agreement, which the union members voted down.  The Union 
Maintenance and Service Workers voted and approved the contract on August 4, 2017.  
 
Discussion:  The items listed below are the major changes to the contract: 

1. The contract is for four years, July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2020 (Fiscal Years 2017, 2018, 
2019, and 2020). 

2. Wage increases for the Technicians and Service Workers is 3% per year for each year. 
The increase is based on the top wage for each Technician’s classification. The 
bargaining unit will vote in at the conclusion of each fiscal year to determine allocation 
into wages, pension and HRA accounts.  

3. There are opportunities to add to the hourly wage for certifications achieved through 
training and education. 

 
Fiscal Impact:  The wage increase is included in the FY2017 and FY2018 budgets and the other 
changes are financially neutral.  

Attachments 

1. None  



  MUTD Board Staff Report 

 
 
To:   Board of Directors 
From:   Vince Caristo, Project Management Specialist 
Date:     August 24, 2017 
 
Subject:   Purchase of a Paratransit Mobile Data Management System 
 
Recommendation: Approve the purchase and installation of a paratransit mobile data 
management system from Routematch, Inc., of Atlanta, GA, for a price of $36,000.50. 
 
Discussion:  A paratransit mobile data management system will streamline the process of 
scheduling, dispatching and data collection for our paratransit operations. Currently, these 
processes rely on paper forms and manual data entry, resulting in heavy paper use and significant 
staff time on a daily basis.   
 
The system is based on installing Android-tablets in each of the ten (10) paratransit vehicles that 
will allow operators to view and edit trip information in real-time.  In addition to the required 
hardware and software, Routematch will provide on-site installation and staff training.   
 
This procurement made use of a sole-source selection process, due to the fact that Routematch, 
Inc., is the provider of our existing paratransit scheduling and dispatching software, and there 
would be significant duplication costs for another firm to perform the service. A cost analysis was 
conducted that deems the price fair and reasonable. 
 
Financial Impact:  This purchase will use Federal Section 5339 funding, which requires a 20 
percent match of local funds.  The local match is included in the capital reserve funds.   
 

 

 

Attachments 

1. Quote from Routematch, Inc. 
 

 



 

ORDER FORM 
Software Licenses 

Product  Quantity  Invoiced  Fees 

RM Mobile CAD/AVL Module  10  Once, upon activation  $15,000 

Partnership Incentive  1  Once, upon activation  ‐$4,500 

Sygic Mapping Application  10  Once, upon activation  $813 

RM Driver Pre/Post Inspection  10  Once, upon activation  $0 

Subtotal   $11,312.50 

Professional Services 

Product  Hours  Invoiced  Fees 

Project Management  14  Upon completion  $1,540 

Initiate  5  Upon completion  $550 

Design  13  Upon completion  $1,430 

Build  19  Upon completion  $2,090 

Educate  8  Upon completion  $880 

Deployment  60  Upon completion  $6,600 

System Acceptance  1  Upon completion  $110 

Travel  2  Upon completion  $3,000 

Hardware installation  10  Upon completion  $1,250 

Subtotal  $17,450.00 

Third Party Hardware and Services 

Product  Quantity  Invoiced  Fees 

Tablet Bundle (8" Tablet, Hint Charger, Dock, Mount)  10  Upon Delivery  $6,950 

Annual 10MB Monthly Verizon Data Plan  4  Upon activation  $288 

Subtotal  $7,238.00 

First Year Total  $36,000.50 

Ongoing Fees 

Support and Maintenance, beginning Year 2  1 year   Annually, 60 days in advance  $3,000 

Annual 10MB Monthly Verizon Data Plan  10  Annually, 60 days in advance  $288 

Ongoing Total  $3,288 

 
RouteMatch Software, Inc. 

 
Missoula Urban Transportation District  

Signature:  Signature: 

Name:  Name: 

 
Terms and Conditions. 

1. Integration. This Order Form is entered into as of                            , 2017 (“Effective Date”). This Order Form is expressly 
incorporated into and governed by terms of the Master Agreement between Missoula Urban Transportation District (“Client”) and 
Routematch Software, Inc. (“Company”) dated                                  2017, and any and all prior amendments, change orders or 
addendums thereto (“Agreement”). In the event of any conflict between the terms of this Order Form and the Agreement, the 
terms of this Order Form shall prevail. 
2. Fees and Payment. First year and Ongoing totals represent only the products and services purchased above. Any future orders 
may affect the First Year or Ongoing Totals. Fees may increase annually after the first year of the Term no more than 10%. Pricing is 
valid for 90 days. Payment terms are net 30 days from date of invoice.  
 
 



 

routematch.com 

 

  

Proposal:  

Missoula Urban Transportation District- MountainLine 

Routematch RMDriver Tablet Solution 

Submitted by: 

Routematch Software, Inc. 

1201 West Peachtree Street, Suite 3300 

Atlanta, GA 30309 

 
Joshua Rushman 
303-997-1506 
Josh.rushman@routematch.com 
routematch.com  
 

Submitted on:  

8/8/2017 



 

  
1-2 

PROPOSAL  

routematch.com  
 

Confidentiality Notice 
The information contained in this proposal is intended only for evaluation by Missoula Urban 

Transportation District- MountainLine or its agents for the purpose of consideration of a contract 

with Routematch Software, Inc. for software and services.  No part of this document may be 

reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including 

photocopying and recording, or by any information or retrieval system, except as expressly related 

to the evaluation process performed by Missoula Urban Transportation District- MountainLine 

and permitted in writing by Routematch Software.  All requests should be sent to Attention: Clay 

Davidson, Director of Business and Legal Affairs, Routematch Software, Inc., 1201 West Peachtree 

Street, Suite 3330, Atlanta, GA 30309. 

Copyright ©2017 Routematch Software, Inc. All Rights Reserved 

 
 

Routematch Software is committed to managing our impact on both the local and global 
environments. This commitment is reflected throughout our business with our technologies 
aimed at helping clients reduce their use of paper and minimize their overall use of fuel.  
Routematch continuously encourages all stakeholders – clients, partners, and employees alike – 
to remain environmentally conscious and reduce our combined carbon footprint.   

The paper used for this proposal is a natural and biodegradable product, 

produced from renewable resources and is 100% recyclable.  



 

  
1-3 

PROPOSAL  

routematch.com  
 

Table of Contents 
1.0 Proposal Overview ................................................................................................... 1-4 

2.0 Routematch Technical Overview ............................................................................... 2-5 

2.1 Drivers: I’m a driver, how will Routematch help me? ............................................ 2-5 

2.2 Management: Turn Data into Information ............................................................ 2-8 

3.0 Scalability................................................................................................................. 3-9 

3.1 Future: A scalable solution that grows with your system ...................................... 3-9 

4.0 Pricing .................................................................................................................... 4-18 

 

  



 

  
1-4 

PROPOSAL  

routematch.com  
 

1.0  Proposal Overview 

Routematch Software is the industry leader in creating paradigm shifting transit technology.  Our 

entire organization is dedicated to maximizing value to our customers through the investment 

they make with us.  Our philosophy has always been to build long term mutually beneficial 

partnerships with our clients through the thoughtful delivery of state of the art solutions that 

improve their capability to deliver the best possible rider experience safely in the most efficient 

way.  After 600 successful conventional transit Intelligent Transportation System deployments 

across North America, the results of increasing ridership while providing actual return on 

investment metrics have been staggering.  This project will change the way MountainLine delivers 

this important service to the public and Routematch will be there every step of the way. 

 

In order to maximize the results and benefits to MountainLine, Routematch is proposing the most 

scalable ITS platform in the industry. Our proposed Mobile Data System solution meets 100% of 

the core requirements, as well as the ability to “plug in” all optional technologies using our single 

database and user interface.  

 

• At a high level, Routematch will provide the following core component as an Add-On to 
MountainLine’s existing Routematch Demand™, our industry leading solution for the 
planning, optimization, and management of a demand response or paratransit service.   

From customer registration through transport verification, the Routematch Demand™ 

solution provides an end to end demand response management system that truly models 

your operations workflow.  

 

• Routematch Mobile Data System™. This tablet-based solution provides GPS for 

Automatic Vehicle Location (AVL) capabilities, on time performance, and real-time bus 

arrival predictions and communication. The mobile data control head provides operators 

with a communication platform and ability to monitor real time schedule adherence 

information on the unit.   

  



 

  
2-5 

PROPOSAL  

routematch.com  
 

2.0  Routematch Technical Overview 

2.1 Drivers: I’m a driver, how will Routematch help me? 

Tablets are the way of the future and are the easiest mobile technology for drivers to adapt due 
to how common they are in our day-to-day lives.  By implementing Routematch tablets or using 
the existing Android based tablets in your busses, drivers will be able to save a lot of time with 
paperwork and focus more attention on assisting your customers and focusing on their safe 
transportation.   
 
Key Benefits to drivers 

 Single sign-on – As a driver you only have to sign into the Routematch tablet and it 
automatically signs into the fare box or any other peripheral hardware devices 

 No more paper - Virtual Paddle on the tablet screen with options to manually count 
passengers, send voice announcements through the bus, and collect fares. 

 Less radio traffic –The manifest automatically updates with detours, short turns, and 
other changes 

 Know where you are – Turn by turn navigation gives drivers audible and visual instructions 
 Communicate with dispatch – two-way text messages as well as optional Push To Talk 
 Safety – Using the GPS, dispatch knows where I am – especially in emergencies  
 No distractions – The screen goes blank when the vehicle is in motion 
 Know what fare to collect – Routematch will automatically calculate the fare to be 

collected and tell drivers what to collect from riders 
 

 
 

2.1.1 Mobile Application 

The RM Mobile Application supports multiple mobile 
data devices (MDD) and wireless communication 
protocols.   The mobile device serves as point of 
interface for the driver and manages and streamlines 
the driver experience and automates data 
communications between the driver and dispatch.  
Drivers can log in at the beginning of their shift, and 
see their work for the day that has been assigned to 
them. Additionally, once the driver has completed his 
run for the day the driver can log off. Our internally-
developed Android-based software application resides 
on the MDD, and models the workflow for drivers.   



 

  
2-6 

PROPOSAL  

routematch.com  
 

Demand Response Key Features 
 Automatic Vehicle Location  
 AVL Data Collection to feed Traveler Information   
 Single Sign-on of all peripherals 
 Two Way Messaging 
 Emergency Alarm 
 Onboard Schedule Adherence  
 Integrated Rules Based Engine Alerts and Messaging  
 Screen Blocker  

 
Pre-Trip and Post-Trip Inspection 
Using the simple and easy to use color touch screen interface, drivers will be able to log in to the 
device and immediately begin their pre-trip inspection.  Routematch will provide drivers with all 
the same questions they are currently answering before each shift and any defect discovered is 
sent to maintenance and dispatch as an alert.  Once their shift is over, drivers perform their post 
trip and they are done! 
 
Public Data Communication Support 
Routematch currently supports all major telecommunication providers in the US including 
Verizon, AT&T, and Sprint. For this project, Routematch is proposing utilizing our business 
partnership with Verizon as MountainLine plans to use our existing Verizon agreement.  
 

2.1.2 RMMobile – Tablet Hardware 

Through significant advancements with consumer mobile tablet computers in recent years, 
Routematch can deliver a fully functioning Mobile Data Computer at a fraction of the cost to both 
procure and to maintain on an on-going basis to all vehicles for MOUNTAINLINE by utilizing non-
proprietary off the shelf hardware. Routematch utilizes business-grade Samsung Galaxy Tablets. 
The device would be placed inside of a ruggedized mount and cradle with built in power to protect 
it from different dangers in the day to day operation of driving a bus. 
 



 

  
2-7 

PROPOSAL  

routematch.com  
 

 

 
 

 



 

  
2-8 

PROPOSAL  

routematch.com  
 

2.2 Management: Turn Data into Information 

Routematch collects mountains of data through the tablet solution, which can be hard to manage 
if you’re not a database expert.  This is where our Business Intelligence tools come in to help 
executives, managers and supervisors see the information they need to make the best decisions 
for MountainLine.  We believe in an open system that gives everyone access to the data they 
need as well as integrating to other systems like the local municipalities using our standard data 
interchange module. 
 

 Web Based Dashboards - see a quick snapshot of your daily operations, a year’s worth 
of information in one easy to read place, or even look at individual driver scorecards. 

 Automated Alerts – Routematch can be configured to email you a variety of information 
that you might care about.  For example, do you want an email with the driver name and 
vehicle ID every time someone goes 20MPH over the speed limit?  Or receive a list of 
drivers whose license will be expiring next month?  These can be automatically sent to 
you. 

 Ad-hoc Reporting – Need a new report?  This tool 
allows anyone to create a report with a few clicks of 
the mouse without needing a computer science 
degree or to contact Routematch. You will have the 
ability to create any number of custom reports with 
ease using our Quick Report functionality. 

 Standard Reports – For those day to day pieces of 
information that you would like to review, we 
provide these at your fingertips so you monitor 
performance. These reports can be broken down by 
performance measures such as passengers per 
revenue hour, on time, services hours, passenger 
counts, complaints, vehicle utilization and other 
needed measures. Routematch also understands 
the requirements for agencies to have NTD reports and has made this standard in the 
deployments. Both the Standard and Ad-hoc reports can be exported into different 
formats (excel, word, pdf, .CSV, etc.).  

  



 

  
3-9 

PROPOSAL  

routematch.com  
 

3.0  Scalability 

3.1 Future: A scalable solution that grows with your system 

Routematch understands that MountainLine is looking for a solution that will grow as ridership 

and population continues to increase. With our enterprise solution, we cover many different 

products that would allow MountainLine the ability to add new tools in the coming years. 

Routematch can meet the future wants and needs clearly stated by MountainLine while also 

providing information on other products we can provide. Routematch is excited for the 

opportunity to work with a forward-thinking agency such as MountainLine and is pleased to 

provide the following information for future scalability by MountainLine.  

 

3.1.1 Riders: Want Transit Information and they want it now 

Riders are MOUNTAINLINE’s ultimate customer and stakeholder and changing their experience 
with public transit can be easily accomplished with the right combination of technologies.  The 
most common inquiry for a fixed route rider is “where is the bus” – and this goes for people 
sitting at the stop, at work or even visually impaired passengers who are on the vehicle itself.  The 
customer experience leverages the Routematch ETA calculator, so they will know exactly when to 
wait for the bus to arrive and when they can make it to class on time!   

 
 Fixed Route Web Portal - Imagine a rider going to the MOUNTAINLINE website and being 

able to see the location of their vehicle along with a predicted time of arrival at their 
stop?  If Automatic Passenger Counters are installed on the vehicles, your students can 
even see if the bus is full! 

 
  



 

  
3-10 

PROPOSAL  

routematch.com  
 

 APPs for your Riders – Routematch provides an APP that allows riders to see where 
vehicles are, when they will be arriving at their stop and be alerted with service 
disruptions.  With this extra convenience, this means they don’t have to call 
MOUNTAINLINE’s office; and your staff doesn’t have to be allocated to answering many 
calls. 

 Open API - Routematch also provides an open API to the smartphone application that 
allows MountainLine to provide an application to their clients that has the look and feel 
of their transit operation. Routematch’s marketing team will work with the Routematch 
project manager and MOUNTAINLINE to utilize specific logos/graphics such as the images 
in the web portal to determine a suitable web address and assist in marketing the new 
services to users. All data will be own directly by MOUNTAINLINE indefinitely at no 
additional cost to the agency. 

 
 GTFS - Routematch Fixed is GTFS compliant and can import and export GTFS data to any 

other GTFS compliant application including Google Transit Trip Planning. 
 

 Optional - SMS Texting -  For riders with text only phones, 
Routematch will provide MOUNTAINLINE riders with the 
ability to text a unique code posted on each bus stop to a 
short code (25252).  Immediately, riders will receive a text 
message with the upcoming buses and routes that serve 
that stop with the buses estimated time of arrival. Should 
MOUNTAINLINE decide to move forward with this piece, 
Routematch can provide optional pricing for this 
component. 

 



 

  
3-11 

PROPOSAL  

routematch.com  
 

3.1.2 RMPay – Automated Fare Collection 

The RMPay solution is a cloud based system designed to provide a secure, robust 24/7/365 
service to both the agency and its riders. The system is accessed through secure web portals for 
both the agency as well as the riders. The RMPay solution is completely hardware agnostic which 
allows MountainLine the freedom to use Smart Cards, QR Codes, NFC, and future technologies 
as they become available. The system integrates directly with an appointed Payment Service 
Provider (PSP), Bluefin Payments, for all credit card processing. Agencies with an existing payment 
service provider can continue to use the PSP in lieu of a Routematch recommended partner. 
Additionally, the system fully integrates with existing Routematch products and on-vehicle 
hardware, delivering a complete solution quickly and efficiently for MOUNTAINLINE. 
 

 
  



 

  
3-12 

PROPOSAL  

routematch.com  
 

 Hosting – RMCloud Services is a delivery method in which Routematch hosts software and 
hardware related services over the Internet. RMPay Cloud Services utilizes the second 
largest data hosting facility in the World located in Atlanta, GA. 
 

 Secure PCI Compliant Environment 
 Cloud balancing 
 Open Architecture 
 Decreased hardware costs 
 Load Balancing 
 Solves Scalability Issues 

 
 

 Customer portal – RMPay customer web portal gives riders an abundance of account 
management options. It allows riders to see their balance, view rides and transactions 
have occurred against their account, and make payments or buy a product all from the 
same secure portal. 
 

 Customer Service – Through the back office tools the Customer support team of the 
agency can quickly look up user accounts, see account activity, and help resolve a range 
of issues. For any issues that cannot be resolved within that team, the option to escalate 
any technical queries to a Routematch 2nd Line of support is available. 
 

 Fare Management – The RMPay system provides a range of fare management tools, 
including full reporting and itemized media inventory, enabled through the back office. 
These tools provide the flexibility to add and remove fare types from the system, instantly 
and easily.  
 

 Payment Service Provider (PSP) – Integrating directly with a credible PSP for all credit and 
debit card clearing is important. Bluefin Payments is RMPay’s recommended payment 
service provider; however, RMPay can easily link to an agency’s existing PSP.  
 

 Security — At the heart of the system and all its components is a robust security 
framework, with extensive protection in place to ensure that any risk of fraud or data 
breaches are mitigated. Using a world class hosting center with robust protection systems 
and techniques, utilizing encryption standards such as 3DES and SSL to ensure that data 
is protected always, and delivering a PCI compliant solution. 
 

 Finance – Routematch understands the needs for your agency’s accounting and finance 
teams to track where funds are at any given moment. RMPay offers logging and full 
traceability of agency funds, and reports on banking reconciliation of funds.  
 
 



 

  
3-13 

PROPOSAL  

routematch.com  
 

 Card Management – Lost or stolen smartcards can be deactivated by either the user or 
agency. Users can log into their RMPay account to deactivate their smartcard or request 
a reactivation of a smartcard, if a lost card is found.  An agency can deactivate cards or 
approve a list of reactivation requests on the back-end. Additionally, RMPay tracks 
inventory for all smartcards sold or purchased. 
 

3.1.2.1 Mobile Ticketing 

The mobile application can easily be downloaded from the Apple or Google Play store and 

installed on any iOS or Android based mobile device. Riders can create their account within the 

app, or utilize the agency’s customer web-based portal. Within the account, riders have multiple 

payment options to choose from such as adding a credit card, debit card or prepaid card; 

connecting a bank account, or even utilizing PayPal and mobile wallets such as Apple Pay, Android 

Pay or Samsung Pay. Riders can purchase one or multiple tickets, plan or purchase a ticket on the 

go. Additionally, riders can manage account details, purchase history and request refunds. 

Once a ticket(s) has been purchased, it will be available within the mobile application on the 

device for activation. Tickets are activated when ready and are valid for a period. A variety of 

security features are enabled depending on the ticket type to prevent fraudulent use.  

Security features may include visual and auditory inspection elements such as random day of 

colors, video background, rider photo, animations, date and/or time stamps, and validation 

countdown, etc.  

Since tickets are digitized, riders never lose their tickets, and in the case of a lost or stolen phone, 

tickets can easily be cancelled and/or reissued.  

Whether online in the web portal or within the application, riders can securely manage their 

ticket and payment needs. 

 Register and manage account 

 Add or remove payment options, or add funds to account balance 

 Purchase tickets 

 Request refund or ticket suspensions 

 Add authorized users who can add funds to an account 

 Transaction history  

 Optional - Review loyalty program status 

 Optional - Gift rewards points to other riders 

 Receive alerts, notifications and customized messages from agency or other 3rd parties  



 

  
3-14 

PROPOSAL  

routematch.com  
 

 

 

3.1.3 Mobility On Demand 

Conventional riders want their trip, and they want it now! Paratransit want their trips and they 

want it now too! At the click of a button, both riders can quickly create, book, and pay for their 

trips directly from their phones. Booking trips on demand will allow riders from all walks of life 

the ability to create trips instantly. Through the Mobility Management portal, MountainLine can 

create vehicle pools specifically for On Demand Rides. The portal would include the following: 

Hub Management – MountainLine would import important data to stream line the trip planning 

processes for its users. This data would include GTFS data, and attributes associated to each hub 

such as “park and ride” or “UM”. Attributes created here will then be used when the rider groups 

are created in rider management. 

Rider Management – MountainLine would then have the tools to manage riders through the 

management module. Riders can be placed in categories that can have hub attributes assigned 

to them. For example, riders in “University of Montana Student Group” can only use the multi-

modal service at the park and ride and campus hubs.  As another option, MountainLine would be 

able to register all on-demand (conventional riders) and use this registration to identify their 

paratransit riders and in turn associate them with certain hubs/stops that are ADA compliant. 

Service Management – MountainLine would then be able to create and configure services 

through the service management console such as zone definitions, scheduling parameters, and 

time and day assignments. 

Reporting – All this mission critical data would be useless without a way to report on it. Through 

this portion of the management console, MountainLine will be able to report on trip planner trip 

details, travel training summaries, and travel trained trip assessments with a growing library of 

reports to be added. 



 

  
3-15 

PROPOSAL  

routematch.com  
 

 

3.1.3.1 TNC Integrations (Uber, Lyft, etc.) 

Imagine yourself as a MountainLine rider who is without a vehicle on the outskirts of Missoula. 

Now imagine seamlessly booking your trip from start to finish on multiple modes of transit with 

multiple options of how you can get to the UM campus. Once decided, you order the trip and 

during the first leg you are picked up by a MountainLine paratransit vehicle to be dropped off on 

MountainLine’s conventional Fixed Route. This bus then takes you to the nearest stop by the 

campus which is generally not close enough to walk and access classes from; however, you 

already have an Uber waiting to pick you up to take you the remaining miles. This is the typical 

scenario that would occur daily for your riders.  

 



 

  
3-16 

PROPOSAL  

routematch.com  
 

3.1.3.2 Loyalty Programs 

In a rider-centric world, engagement is what drives loyalty.  And measuring loyalty is about more 

than how often someone uses your service.  In fact, when so many riders are dependent on an 

agency’s service, loyalty is hardly transactional at all.  It is instead about how much riders buy into 

service changes and innovations; how much their engagement with the agency changes their 

own behavior in ways that make them better people; how much they advocate for you; and how 

much the rest of the community advocates for you. 

Routematch offers a loyalty product capable of integrating with the core Routematch systems as 

well as the mobility and payment products within the rider-centric platform.  It is designed to 

encourage rider engagement around community contribution, providing feedback, status, and 

rewards based on mobility behaviors in similar ways as the Fitbit concept.  The loyalty product is 

capable of packaging feedback on the impact of individual riders’ mobility choices in four broad 

categories, which happen to be the four areas in which today’s consumers look to establish 

relationships with business partners and are the core elements of engagement-based loyalty: 

living a healthier lifestyle; social sharing; practicing energy conservation; and participating in 

social responsibility programs. 

 

3.1.4 Push To Talk Communication 

Routematch understands there is not a requirement at this time for voice integration, and we 
wanted to use this opportunity to mention our Push to Talk (PTT) option for both fixed and 
paratransit operations to replace costly and generally outdated radio systems. Routematch’s 
Push-to-Talk (PTT) solution will offer a full communication platform that serves as a replacement 
for traditional radios and cell phones.  RM PTT will allow operators and dispatchers to verbally 
communicate with one another in real-time over a data connection.  
 

 
 
  



 

  
3-17 

PROPOSAL  

routematch.com  
 

3.1.5 Cloud Hosted Solution 

Routematch can meet the requirements for this system to be completely cloud hosted.  This will 
eliminate the need for MountainLine to manage or upgrade onsite servers, database applications, 
and other items.  All application and database components will be managed directly and solely 
by Routematch at our co-location data center.  Routematch will set up, configure, and maintain 
the hosted web-based environment, and be responsible for the applications, databases, 
patches, updates, environments, etc. Users will access the software through a web browser. 
 

Workstation Requirements 

Operating 
System 

Windows 7, Windows 8 (plus latest service pack) or Windows 10 

Processor Intel or AMD 2.66GHz quad-core (or higher) 

Memory Minimum 2GB, 4GB recommended 

Video Card Industry standard video card capable of 16-bit color at 1024x768 resolution 

Network 
Card 

At least 100 Mb/sec network card 

Standard 
Monitor 

Minimum resolution required is 1024x768 

Anti-Virus We recommend the use of anti-virus software 

Browser Current versions of Internet Explorer, Mozilla Firefox, or Chrome. 

Other UPS Battery Backup and Surge Protection are highly recommended – Sound 
card and speakers also recommended 

Network Configuration Requirements 

Internet High speed Internet access (DSL, Cable, Fiber, T1) 

Network At least a 100Mb/sec network  

Bandwidth >1.5mbps available for each user, with <75ms average latency and <1% packet 
loss 

Protocol TCP/IP Protocol 

Other Network attached printer 

 

  



  MUTD Board Staff Report 

 
 
To:   Board of Directors 
From:   Vince Caristo, Project Management Specialist 
Date:     August 24, 2017 
 
Subject:   Purchase and Installation of a Vehicle Lift  
 
Recommendation: Approve the purchase of a Stertil-Koni ECO lift from Northwest Lift & 
Equipment of Portland, OR, for a price of $103,305, and the purchase of construction and 
installation services from Norhtwest Lift & Equipment for a price of $70,000. 
 
Discussion:  This procurement will replace a broken vehicle lift in our maintenance shop.  
Currently, only two of three vehicle lifts are operational.  Vehicle lifts are needed to perform 
maintenance work on all our buses, cutaways, and service vehicles, and as such are essential 
equipment for our transit operations.   
 
The Stertil Koni ECO Lift was chosen primarily because of its low depth of installation compared 
to standard post lifts.  This will enable installation of the new lift without disturbing the 
subsurface beneath the existing lift.  The lift meets all of our required specifications, including 
compatibility with buses of up to 40-ft in length and 60,000 lbs in total weight.   
 
This was a two-part procurement, with separate processes for the lift equipment and the 
construction/installation. For the lift equipment, we made use a State of Montana cooperative 
purchasing contract with Northwest Lift & Equipment, LLC.   
 
However, construction and installation services were not covered in the State contract, so we had 
to procure these services separately.  Staff determined it would be in the best interest of the 
agency to award the construction and installation contract to Northwest Lift & Equipment on a 
sole-source basis.  Due to the complexity and magnitude of the project, we expect there to be 
significant duplication costs involved with selecting another firm for these services.  A cost 
analysis was performed on their proposal and determined the price for the services to be fair and 
reasonable.  
 
Financial Impact:  This purchase will use Federal Section 5339 funding, which requires a 20 
percent match of local funds.  The local match is included in the capital reserve funds.   
 

 

 

Attachments 

1. Quote for Stertil Koni ECO Lift 
2. Quote for Construction and 

Installation  
 

 



 

August 4, 2017 
 
Missoula Urban Transportation District 
Attn: Vince Caristo 
 
Re: Stertil-Koni ECO lift and pit construction 
 
Dear Vince, 
 
Thank you for choosing Northwest Lift & Equipment for your equipment needs.  Per your request, we are  
pleased to quote our Stertil-Koni ECO lift per the NASPO (Montana State) contract #05316 as follows: 
 
1—ECO 60-17 In-ground lift with 30,000 lbs. capacity per mechanism, a total of 60,000 lbs. capacity, 17-foot  
travel range, a wheelbase range of 114” – 318”, and our patented Ebright Smart Control System on a 7” LED 
screen.  Unit includes extruded aluminum covers, cover plates, and bridge brackets. 

YOUR NASPO COST:  $ 94,272.00 

 

  Options & Accessories: 

• ECO 35ft. wired remote pendant with military style quick disconnect:    
YOUR NASPO COST:  $ 2,976.00 

• Automatic Wheel Base Positioning: 
YOUR NASPO COST:  $ 4,961.00 

• Adapter Stand: 
YOUR NASPO COST:  $ 1,096.00 

 
Installation of unit (excluding electrical):  $ 11,500.00 
 
Equipment is quoted FOB your location.  Includes all anchors, shims, and tools required to install per factory requirements.  
Unit will be load tested using customer supplied vehicle.  All personnel will be trained on safe  
and correct operation of lift.  Facility personnel will be trained on troubleshooting and maintenance of equipment.   
Terms are Net 30. Delivery is approximately 60-90 days ARO. 
 
Construction of a 17ft travel range Stertil-Koni ECO pit will include removal of existing lift, saw cutting,  
excavating, backfill, concrete work, plumbing, and electrical work per site specific drawings.  Price does not  
include any applicable use or sales tax, permits, bonding, or soil remediation if required.  Pricing based off a  
good-faith closure of existing pit. 
 
Construction of new pit (under State Contract):   $ 68,500.00 

Construction of new pit (directly with NW Lift):  $ 58,500.00 

 

Construction terms are ½ paid prior to commencement of work, ½ paid upon completion of pit. 
 
Vince, thank you for your interest in our Stertil-Koni products.  Should you require further information, please  
do not hesitate to contact us at 503-267-1498 or Kayla@nwlift.com.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Kayla Fay 
Northwest Lift & Equipment LLC 

mailto:Kayla@nwlift.com


Northwest Lift & Equipment LLC
5075 SW River Road
Hillsboro, OR  97123 US
(503) 267-1498
Kayla@nwlift.com
www.nwlift.com

Estimate

ADDRESS

Missoula Urban Transportation District
SHIP TO

Missoula Urban Transportation District
Attn: Vince Caristo

ESTIMATE # DATE

1034 08/16/2017

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
Construction of ECO 60-17 pit

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Travel 1 4,000.00 4,000.00

Subcontractor 1 10,000.00 10,000.00

Construction Costs 1 33,000.00 33,000.00

Materials 1 8,000.00 8,000.00

Overhead 1 3,500.00 3,500.00
Terms are 1/2 of the balance to be paid upon commencement of the work and 
Net 30 on the remainder.

Pricing does not include any state/local taxes, permits, bonding or soil 
remediation if applicable and/or required.  Pricing based off good-faith closure of 
existing pit.

Thank you for choosing Northwest Lift & Equipment LLC for your equipment 
needs.  We look forward to working with you on this project.

TOTAL $58,500.00

Accepted By Accepted Date



Northwest Lift & Equipment LLC
5075 SW River Road
Hillsboro, OR  97123 US
(503) 267-1498
Kayla@nwlift.com
www.nwlift.com

Estimate

ADDRESS

Missoula Urban Transportation District
SHIP TO

Missoula Urban Transportation District
Attn: Vince Caristo

ESTIMATE # DATE

1033 08/16/2017

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
Installation of ECO 60-17

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Travel 1 2,300.00 2,300.00

Subcontractor 1 5,000.00 5,000.00

Materials 1 2,200.00 2,200.00

Overhead 1 2,000.00 2,000.00
Pricing does not include any state/local taxes if applicable.

Thank you for choosing Northwest Lift & Equipment LLC for your equipment 
needs.  We look forward to working with you on this project.

TOTAL $11,500.00

Accepted By Accepted Date


	1.0 Agenda 08-24-17
	MISSOULA URBAN TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AUGUST 24, 2017 / 12:00 PM
	AGENDA


	4.2 GENERAL MANAGER REPORT
	General Manager’s Report – August 2017
	Bus and Bus Facilities Grant
	MUTD is submitting an application ask to fund the Bus Stop Master Plan and electric buses. This grant and the Low Emission / No Emission grant are the two major discretionary grant opportunities available to transit agencies.

	Zero-fare
	St. Patrick’s hospital committed to continue support of Zero-fare for an additional three years. They agreed to continue at the same level of support, not approving the requested ten percent increase. With all partners now committed, MUTD can now anno...

	Operations
	Long-time employee, Laura Lee Hall, retired at the end of July after 26 years of service. Ms. Hall started with MUTD as an Operator and later as an Operations Supervisor. We are actively recruiting and interviewing for a Maintenance Tech and Paratrans...

	Electric Bus
	The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) is allowing MUTD more time to obligate expiring Section 5339 funds for bus procurement. This should provide enough time to find out if MUTD is selected for the Low Emission / No Emission grant.

	Bus Stop Permits
	MDT is enacting a new policy requiring all public transit systems to apply for permits for every fixed-route stop along MDT roadways. Flag stops are not required to have permits, which does not make much sense. MDT is requiring MUTD to provide data on...

	Advertising on Transit Shelter and Benches
	MDT is enacting a new policy requiring all public transit systems to apply for permits for advertising on shelters or benches along MDT roadways. The new policy limits the size and number of advertisements on shelters and benches. MUTD does not have a...


	5.1 Board Mtg Minutes June 29, 2017 draft
	MISSOULA URBAN TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
	MINUTES –  June 29, 2017
	Action Items


	5.2 FY 2018 Program of Projects
	5.3 STAFF Report Financial Statements June 2017
	B1 Memo.pdf
	Board June.pdf
	B2 FS Cover.pdf
	B3 Balance Sheet.pdf
	B4 Inc & Exp Summary.pdf
	B7 Ridership Cover.pdf
	Ridership June.pdf
	R1 Fixed Route.pdf
	R2 Fixed Graph June.pdf
	R3 Fixed History June.pdf
	R4 Paratransit.pdf
	R5 Para Graph June.pdf
	R6 Senior Van Graph June.pdf
	R7 Para Senior Van Graph June.pdf



	5.4 STAFF REPORT - 44 Ranch Subdivision Petition
	5.4.1 Petition for 44 Ranch - Phase 8
	5.4.2 RESOLUTION 17-04 - 44 Ranch - Phase 8 Subdivision
	5.5 STAFF REPORT - Collective Bargaining Agreement
	5.6 STAFF REPORT - Purchase of Paratransit Mobile Data Management System - August 2017
	5.6.1 Quote - Paratransit Mobile Data Management System
	5.7 STAFF REPORT - Purchase of Vehicle Lift - August 2017
	5.7.1 QUOTE for Stertil Koni ECO Lift
	5.7.2 QUOTE for Construction and Installation



